71 Raynond Ave.
Poughkeepsie, N. Y.

Feb. 19, .1957

Dear Professor Ferrater lorat s .
As you know, I have been translating Ortega's El Fombre y lg -

Gente, It is now "finished* (so far as such & job can ever be said

to be finished), I have long had it in mind, and I now actually Lq

make bold, to ask you & very great favor: -
Could you possibly find time to read throught he translation

for me and correet any erri:; and make any corments that you might

find occasion to? Faturally, I could not expect you to compare

if{word for word with the original - thaf./would be far too time- "
consuming. But with the Spanish MS. - which I could send you - for
refe-encéd and your own knowledge of Ortega's thought to arouse your '

suspicions, I feel sure that no very crass blunders or misinter-

pretatlons\m)uld escape, . S 15'
I add thst, though on the one hand I should regerd your con.
senting to do this for me as the greatest of favors, on the other

hand I mzke the request professionaldy - that is, on the basis of

paying a fee to compansate you for the time and toil involved,

If you could do this, I could send you a carbon of my trans-
lation (which is now in ﬂ@eass of beimg typed) and the Spanish M8
on March 13 and I should hope that time might be‘found to discuss
it when I come to Bryn “awr on the 20th. (I assume, by the way,
that the 1ec§ure will be in the evening? Is your schedule such
that we coulq discues the translation the following day?)

As I-said, this idea hes been in my mind for a long time. But

it has beer_l reinforced by the fact that Mias de Madarisga here (whom




o)
I believex you know) two days ago eallad'A attention to your just

published Ortega y Gasset. I have since read it through, and find

it extremely interest . 4
has been
Work on my lectur progressing slowly (the Ortega has

proved to be an almost completely consuming and pre-e&ting Job).l
But it is to h=ve its turn now, Is Lattimore baek at Bryn lla'r.'
I tremble to}ﬂink of having to talh{abau%{frsnslstion in front
of him,

Yours sincerely,
wolad R Ty
Willard R, Trask
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